GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

September 30, 1988

Presiding Justice Francis T. Murphy
Appellate Division, First Judicial Dept.
25th Street & Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10010

Dear Sir:

My request of September 13th to the Clerk of the Court,
a copy of which is annexed herein, for information under Article
6 of the Public Officers Law received no response.

Consequently, you are required to "Fully explain in
writing” within ten (10) business days, the conduct of your court
with respect to same, or supply the information requested, as set
forth in Public Officers Law §89(4).

Incidently, although the firms of Feltman, Karesh,
Major & Farbman, Esgs. and Rashba & Pokart received more than one
million dollars ($1,000,000) no Judiciary Law §35-a statements
were ever filed, as the annexed letter from the Office of Court
Administration reveals, nor were they appointed pursuant to 22
NYCRR §660.24, as far as I can determine.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER



ALBERT M. ROSENBLATT
Chief Adr'ninistrati've Judge

MATTHEW T. CROSSON
Deputy Chief Administrator

George Sassower
16 Lake Street

White Plains, NY 10603
Re: Iee Feltman
Feltman, Karesh etal.
Rashba & Pokart

Dear Mr. Sassower:

STATE OF NEW YORK
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
(OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION)
80 CENTRE STREET
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10013

MICHAEL F. McENENEY
Director, Court
Operational Services

September 20, 1988

In response to your letter dated August 30, 1980, a search of the
records maintained by this office pursuant to Section 35-a of the
Judiciary Law, indicates that there is no record of any Statement of
Approval of Compensation forms filed by any of the above listed individuals
or firms, between 1982 and the present.

If T can be of further assistance, do not hesitate to contact me.

SHY :xva

Sincerely,

ML

Samuel H. Younger



